Ceri Flovyd

'{.From: Ceri Floyd _

Sent: 07 Dec 2
To: Matt Ball
Cc: ! Jackie Smith
Subject: . Re: 2004/31

Matt

Further to our telephone conversation of today, the above complaint relates to:
Dr Campbell, Dr Quinn, Dr Hanrahan, Dr Jenkins (Member), Dr Nesbitt and Dr Kelly.

The complaint is brought by Mr and Mrs Ferguson. They claim that their daughter's Rachel's death could have been
- .avoided if Lucy Crawford's death had been properly and mdependently investigated in 2000.

Mr and Mrs Ferguson submitted their complaint to us after viewing the Ulster television programme 'When Hospitals
Kill". A video copy of which has been requested via Jo Tupper.

ckie Smith and Paul Phllllp have been adviged accordingly.

' Lurrent situation:

We received consent to disclose the compiaint & obtain medical records yesterday.

We also requested further information from the complainants, namely specific aliegations against each doctor, details
of any inquest hearing into Raychel's death, copies of the post-mortem and coroner’s reports and the transmission
date of the television programme. None of this information has been provided as yet.

If the latter becomes available in the next few days it will be disclosed along with the brief complaint details we have
“already.

| hope the above is helpful.

Ceri Floyd
Investigation Officer

068-017-034





